368556

ottawa Oct I4th,I9T0.

Sir,-

referring to your letter of the ISth ult.
I beg to inform you that in aocordhnoe with instructions
£rom the Department Hr.w.l.mtchbumglnwector of
Tndian igencies,Victoria,B.C. has vis;lted the Sumas,
Squinla end the Co-monage Indian Re serves and RE&S
forwarded to the Department the valuations made by
nim of the right of way of the Vancouver,Victoria &
sastern Railvay and Navigation Compeny through the
said Reserves.

He states in his communication !&a];umammd
plan of the right of way through the sumas Indian
Re serve, reducing the area required from 41.95»acrnl
Lo 28.85 scres; 1 have to reqie# that the mmmt
pe suptlied as soon as possible with a copy of the
aaid amended plam prepared on tracing clothe

mhe rollowing are Mr.Ditchburn’s valuat
You will note that the total amount required 1e $o1
I have to ask you to be good enough to heve this mm
forwarded to the pepertment at an early date. I may
add that Mr. Simons, a right of way Agent for the said

Railway Compuily =@ worpanted Mo DLtoRDUIT and appears

+o nave concurred in the said valuations.

b)
rndrew Hayden ,B8Q.,
parrister etc.
79 Bigin 8%,
ottawa.
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